QREGON CRIMINAL LAW REVISIOW COMMISSION

Subcommittes Mo. 3

Fifth Meeting, October 31, 1968
Blinutes

Members Present: Representative Dale M. Harlan, Chairman,
Subcommittes No. 3
Judge James M. Burns
Mr. Frank D. Knight
Senator Anthony Yeurri, Commission Chairman

Absent: Mr. Donald E. Clark
Also Present: Professor George M. Platt, Reporter, University of

Oregon Law Schoal
Mr. Donald L. Paillette, Project Diractor

The meeting was called to order by Chairman bale M. Harlan at
1¢:00 a.m. in Room 321 Capitol Building, Salem,

Minutes of Meetings of September 7, 1968, and September 20, 1568

Judge Burns moved, seconded by Mr. Knight, that the minutes of
the meetings of September 7, 1968, and September 20, 1968, be approved
as submitted. The motion carried unanimously.

Responsibility; Preliminary Draft No., 3: October 1968 {Article 5}

Professor Platt advised that in going over the minutres of
September 20, 1968, he found that the subcommittee had asked him to
prepare an intoxication section to be inciuded with the responsibility
draft. He had completely forgotten to do so, he said, and noted that
intoxication was included under Principles of Liability in the Model
Penal Code {section 2.08}. This subject was again discussed near the
close of the meeting. {See page 22 of these minutes.]

Section 1. Mental disecase or dafect excliuding responsibility;
section 2, Partial responsibility due to impaired mental conditiom.
Judge Burns said he was still of the opinion, as he had indicated at
the previous meeting, that section 1 should he submitted to the full
Commission for a final decision on the rule to be adopted in Oregon
with respect to mental disease or defect excluding responsibility,
The committee agreed that the full Commission should be given the
benefit of hearing testimony from psychiatrists when this matter was
discussed and that there would not be sufficient time at the
Commission meeting scheduled for November 21:; it wonld be preferable
to discuss the Responsibility Article at another meeting of the
Commission to be called especidlly for this purpose.




Page 2

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subcommittes HNo. 2

Minuptes, October 31, 1968

Section 3. Burden of proof in insanity defense. Professor Platt
indicated that the policy set forth in section 3 had been adopted by
the committee at its previous meeting but the language of the section
had not been reviewed. Section 3, he said, did not change the burden
of proof from existing law; the burden was on the defendant by a
preponderance of the evidence.

Mr., Knight indicated that when the burden was on the defendant
to prove his insanity, the statute implied that he was presuned Lo he
sane, He asked 1if a sentence should be included in the draft stating
a rebuttabie presumption existed that a person was presumed to be
sane. Judge Burns indicated that the Uniform Jury Tnstructions stated
the defendant was presumed o be sane and suggested the commentary
specify this fact together with a statement that the Commission did
not intend to disturb those instructions. Professor Platt noted that
the commentary to P.p. #1 discussed the fact that the prasumption 4id
exist. Senator ¥Yturri suggested the commentary contain a statement
to the effect that Oregon law presumed the defendant to be sane, the
jury was instructed to that effect in Leland w. Dregon, 342 U.S5. 790
(1952), and no change was intended tc that rule, The committee
conouryad,

in reply to a guwestion by Chairman Harlan concerning the burden
of proof under section 3, Professor Platt axplained that once the
defendant presented some evidence of insanity, the burden would shift
to the state which would have to prove sanity beyond a reascmable
doubt, and this would be one way to encourage defense counsel to make
more use of the insanity defense.

Mr. Knight contended that if the burden was going to shift to the
state after some evidence of insanity was introduced by the defendant,
the procedure should not be called an "affirmative dafense," Judge
Burns pointed out that the original draft of section 3 stated, "Mental
disease or defect excluding responsibility is an affirmative defense.”
When the committes dizcussed this matter previously, Professor Platt's
position was that the procedure was called an "affirmative defense”
because of the Model Penal Code definition of the term contained in
section 1.12. {See Minutes, September 7, 196EB, p. 10.] He comiented
that if, in other parts of the code, "affirmative defense® wonld mean
that the defendant would not have the burden of proof, he would
approve deletion of "affirmative™ from section 3.

Mr. Knight moved to approve secticn 3 with an amendment to delete
"an affirmative™ and substitute "a". His motion also included an
instruction that the commentary would include a statement to the
effect that Oregon law presumed the defendant to be sane, in accordance
with the discussion of the committee set forth akove. Chairman Harlan
seconded the motion and it carried.

[Wote: See page 11 of these minutes for amendment to title of
section 3.]



Page 3

Criminal Law Revision Commission
S5ubcommities No, 3

Minutes, Optober 31, 1968

Section 5. Notice required in defense of partial responsibility.
Professor Platt pointed out that section 5, in response to the
committee's directive, had been drafted in the alternative and called
attention to the commentary following section 5 which pointed out the
difference between notice requirements in the alternative sections.

in a case where a neighbor of the defendant described the conduct
of the defendant in such a way that to the ordinary juror the
defendant would appsar t¢ be insane, Senator Yiurri asked if the
defendant under those circumstances would have to comply with section
6. Professor Platt replied that he would not have to give notice
undexr Alternative No. 1 but would under Alternative No. 2.

Judge Burns commented that a typical case would be where the
defendant was under the influence of narcotics or alcohel at the time
the crime was committed and would attempt to diminish his
responsibility by sayving he was under the influence and did not know
vhat he was doing. Judge Burns said he was doubtful that there would
he very many cases where the defendant would bring in an expart
witness to try to diminish his responsibility under such circumstances.

Senator Yturri cited a hypothetical situation where a defendant
developed an unusual animosity toward a certain person and was
eventually arrested for assault and battery upon that person. The
defense attempted to show, through lay witnesses, that on previous
occasions whenever the victim's name was mentioned, the defendant flew
into an unreasonable rage. In such a case, he was of the opinion that
notice to the state should not he necessary because instances of this
type would be $0 rare that it would be preferable in the majerity of
cages to allow testimony of lay witnesses, which testimony would
usually tend to show lack of intent. Mr. Paillette commented that in
Senator Yturri's hypothetical, the distriet attorney in ail
probability would be put on notice by police reports of the
defendant's history of conduct with the victim, and Professor Platt
pointed out that in such a case the criterion would still be mental
disease or defect.

Professor Platt stated that in the insanity defense it was almost
universally accepted, and certainly was accepted in Oregon histor-
ically, that notice was required regardless of the kind of evidence
to be presented. He asked if it would be treating defendants
differently to require notice for the defense of imsanity and not
require notice for the defense of partial responsibility unless an
expert withess was involved. Judge Burns expressed the view, and
Serator Yturri agreed, that the court would say this was the king of
classification the legislature could reasonably make and such a
provision would do no viclence to existing law.

Judge Burns indicated that the purpose of section 5 was te insure
a fair situation hetween the defendant and the state and if the



Fage 4

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subcommitiee No. 3 .

Minutes, Dctober 31, 1963

defendant was going to spring a psychiatrist on the state, he should
be reguired to give notice. Beyond that, the number of .cases in which
the state would be put at a severe disadvantage by lay testimony would
be 50 small as to be unworthy of attention. Alsc, by adopting
Altarnative No. 2, he said, some harm might result in cases where the
defendant said he was drunk and such testimony might be ruled
inadmissible bacause notice had not been given,

Judge Burns  then moved that seacktion 5, Alternative Ho. 1, be
adopted. Mr. ¥Xnight seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

Section 6, MNotice regquirements. Professor Platt explained that
section 6 reflected existing law in Qregon and was liberal so far as
the defendant's rights were concerned, yet protécted the state against
last minute surprises. Chairman Harlan asked if section € would place
the judge in a difficult position by granting the court discretion to
permit evidence to be introduced at the trial when notice had not been
given before the trial. Judge Burns replied that in %0 to 95% of the
cases in his court where such a situation occurred, there had been an
examination to determine if the defendant could assist in his own
defense. In all such cases the state was well aware of the
examination and the surprisze element rarely entered intoc the case,

Mr. Enight commented that the purpose of the statute was to require
the defendant to give notice at the time he entered his plea so that
when the case was set for trial, all parties could ‘be. reascnahly
cartain that the case would go to trial on that datei-

Judge Burns commented that in Multnomah County one or two days

_ notice afforded the court sufficient time to have the defendant
examined by a psychiatrist. In some areas where psychiatrists were
not readily available, he said it counld be a probilem but in the larger
counties it was not.

Chairman Harlan suggested that the phrase “"or give notice in open
court”™ be inserted after "file a written notiee™ in the first sentence
of section 6. He asked if the notice in open court would accomplish
ail that was necessary. Mr., Paillette replied that in the larger
district attorney offices the deputy who appeared at the arraignment
was not usually the attorney who would be trylng the case. He said
there was an advantage in filing written notice bacause a copy would
then be filed in the district attorney's office and would be included
with the file on that particular defendant. Judge Burns commented

that filing written notice was not an undue hardship and the committee
concurred.

Judge Burns moved, seconded by Mr. Knight, that section & be

approved for submissicon to the full Commission. The motion carried
unanimonsly.



Page 5

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subcommittes No. 3

Minutes, Octocher 31, 1968

Section 7. Right of state to obtain mental examination of
defendant; limitations. Subseection (I). Senator Yturri noted that
section 7 granted the state a right to examine the defendant and also
said that the covrt "may order the defendant committed to a state
institution or any other suitable facility . . . " He asked if that
language reguired the court actually to commit the defendant before he
could be examined. Judge Burns replied that in the wvast majority of
cases the defendant was in custody when the examination was ordered so
it was unnecessary to "commit" him, Section 7, he said, was intended
to take care of the situation where the defendant was at liberty and
the state wanted to examine him. If the court wanted a lengthy period
to examine him, section 7 would grant the authority to commit him to
the Oregon State Hospital for that purpose.

Judge Burns cited some of the problems inherent in committing a
defendant to the State Hospital for examination, one of which was the
expanse involved. The widespread use of psychiatrists in Multnomah
County, he remarked, had caused budgetary problems: the county had
determined that it cost an average of $544 to send one patient to the
State Hospital for psychiatric examination. An advantage, however, in
committing him was that the Hospital almost invariably returned a
letter saying (1) that the defendant was or was not able to assist in
his own defense and {2) that he did or did not know the difference
between right and wrong.

Chairman Harlan asked Judge Burns if he felt that a one=time
visit by a psychiatrist was adequate to determine the defendant's
mental state and Judge Burns replied that it probably was not adegquate
but time and money presented limitations on services the county could
be expected to provide. Senator Yturri commented that a psychiatrist's
background of experience might have shown that he could accomplish his
findings with a one~time visit in the majority of cases. Mr.
Paillette observed that psychiatrists often could tell quite Tapidly
whether the defendant was able to assist in his own defense but the
question of whether he knew right from wrong at the time of commission
of the crime would prohably take considerably longer to answer.

Professor Platt called attention to the phrase "examine the
mentil condition of the defendant" at the end of the first sentence in
section 7. He suggested this language might be uwnduly restrictive and
it might be preferable to say "examine the defendant." The committee
agreed.

Mr. Knight noted that the same sentence said "shall have the right
to have a psychiatrist™ which would limit the state to an examination
by one psychiatrist when the defense could use an unlimited numrber.

He cited a case in which he was involved where the court had ruled
that the state was entitled to have the defendant examined by a
psycholegist as well as a psychiatrist under the court's first ruling
granting "psychiatric examination.” Judge Burns observed that
psychiatrists sometimes requested an EEG (electroencephalogram) and in
such cases & gencticist might be needed to interpret the test. BHe



Page 6

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subcommities No. 3 '
Minutes, Octoher 31, 1968

suggested that the commentary include a statement that a psychiatrist
could call upen other professions as a part of his examination and the
statute was intended to entitle him to do so. He noted that the Model
Penal Code said "at least one psychiatrist” and the committee agreed
that language would be preferable to "a psychiatrist,™

Chairman Harlan asked if the phrase at the end-of subsection (1],
"not to exceed 30 days", was too restrictive. Senator Yturri
suggested “"unless extended by the court” be added at the end of
subsection {1). Professor Platt proposed to ask Dr. Treleaven if 30
days was enough time to conduct an examination. Judge Burns indicated
that in his experience 30 days was ample time in the majority of cases
and had almost become a rule of thumb for the courts. The State
Hospital, he said, tried to take care of the patients as rapidiy as
poszible because of their space limitations. '

Mr, Knight pointed out that it was in the interest of the state
to have the examination as scon as possible since the lapse of time
could have an effect on the weight to be given the testimory. He
objected to allowing the defendant to stall for time by saying, "We
are having the defendant examined and we are not ready to enter a plea
at this time." Judge Burns commented that if the judge believed the
defendant was stalling, he weould insist that a plea be entered. He
was of the opinion that the state had sufficieni power to force the
1580,

Mr. Knight moved, seconded by Judge Burns, that the first
sentence of subsection {1) be amended to read: * . . . the state
shall have the right to have 2t least one psychiatrist of its
selection examine the defendant."” 1Included in the motion was a
recormendation that the commentary include a statement that the draft
in subsection (1} was intended to entitle the examining psychiatrist
te c¢all upon cther experts, such as psycheologists or geneticists, to
anssist in his diagnosis of the defendant. The motion carried without
opposition.

Subsection (2). Judge Burns reviewed the decision in
Shepard v. Bowe, 86 OY. Adv. Sh., 981 (1968), where it was held that
the defendant being examined by the state's psychiatrist could not be
forced to answer questions which might tend to incriminate him. He
then asked why it was necessary in subsection ({2) to say that the
defendant was entitled to have his attorney and his psychiatrist
present during such examination. Professor Platt's raesponse was that
he did not see how such a provision could be avoided in light of  the
defendant's constitutional right to counsel. Judge Burns remarked
that the Supreme Court might hold that the examination would ke a
“meaningful confrontation" where the defendant would be entitled to
assistance from his attorney, although he did not recall that Shepard
V. Bowae so held, but he said he was not at all sure that the defendant
would need to have his oun psychiatrist present.




Page 7

Criminal Law Revision Commissicn
Subcommittee No. 3

Minutes, October 31, 1968

Professor Platt explained that the provision was derived from the
Model Penal Code and was intended to forestall what might later
develop into a hattle of the experts at the trial where the-
defendant's psychiatrist had not been on the scene to see how the
examination was conducted. If the defense psychiatrist knew the
method used was proper, he would be less likely to challenge the state
psychiatrist at the trial, he said, Judge Burns conceded such a Pro—
cedure would be a valuable safequard for the defendant if the state
paychiatrist proved to be a charlatan, but, aside from that
possibility, the opposing psychiatrists would probably stem from
different schools of thought and would not agree at the trial in any
case,

Professor Platt said a second argument in favor of the provisiaon
in subsection {2) would be fairness to the defendant who was forced to
reply to guestioning., If he wanted to have hizs own peychiatric expert
and his own counsel observe the examination, how, he asked, as a
matter of individual protection, could he bhe denied those rights,
Chairman Harlan expressed agreement that the examination was an
important area where the defendant should be fully protected.

Senator Yturri asked if the psychiatric reports were less
reliable since the Shepard v, Bowe decision and was told by Professor

Platt that the reports would probably be of very little value in view
¢f that decision.

Judge Purns, thinking in terms of Multnomah County's sizeable
caseload, said that customarily the defendant was indigent and the
county was regulired to pay for his as well as the state's psychiatrist.
Allowing both to be present at the exemination would inerease the
expense to the county, he said,

Mr. Enight szid he would rather not see the provision entitling
the defendant o =n attorney and a psychiatrist of his choice written
into the statute and suggested that it be discretionary with the
courf. Chalrman Harlan urged that the provision be retained. Senator
Yturri commented that the provision would assure observance of the
riling in Shepard v. Bowe. Professor Platt remarked that the
examination by the state's psychiatrist was in effect a confrontation
between the state and the defendant and was analagous to the polige
talking to the defendant where the defendant was entitied to have his
counsel present as a matter of right. He said he would be inclined to
let the subseciion go to the Commission without amendment so the
members could decide the issue while psychiatrists were present to
give their vicws.

Judge Burns moved, seconded by Chairman Harlan, that sﬁbsection
{2) be approved for submission to the full Commission provided that
the Jast sentence appear in the alternative; first, with the provigion



Page 8

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Snbecaommitiee No. 3

Hinutes, Octoher 31, 19638

that the defendant was entitled toc have present at the examination an
attorney and a psychiatrist of his choice, and, second, with the
provision that he was entitled to an attorney only. The motion.
carried.

Mr. Knight chjected to including in the statute a constitutional
right that the defendant was not required to answer a psychiatrist's
questions because of the Fifth Amendment. He indicated he would like
to delete subsection {2) of section 7 entirely. Judge Burns commented
that the ruling in Shepard v, Bdwe would not go away because the
statute remained silent concerning the issue.

'The committee recessed for lunch at this point and reconvened at
1:00 p.m. with the same persons in attendance as were present for the
morning session.

Section 8, Civil commitment authority of court following defense
of partial responsibility. Professor Platt explained that section B
was designed to allow the judge a civil commitment procedure to cover
a very unusual and exceptional kind of case where the defendant was
successful in his defense of partial responsibility and was acguitted.
The section, he said, contained a built-in safety device to prevent
the defendant's release on society when the court found that society
needed to be protected.

My. Knight asked if section 8 added anything to the civil- -
commitment procedure currently in existence and was told by Professor
Platt that under the section the court would initiate the procesdings
rather than the district attorney. Judge Burns asked if such a
provision was in existence anywhere other than in the proposed -
California code and received a negative reply from Professor Platt who
added that very few states provided for a partial responsibility
defense. Judge Burns next asked if the MPC had a similar provision
and Professor Platt replied that it did not, probably because it
coverad a situation which would rarely occur. In most instances, he
said, the charge against the defendant would be reduced to .a lesser
inciuded offense, but it was possible that an acquittal could result,
particularly in a case which was dismissed for scme reason other than
the partial responsihility defense.

Judge Burns inquired whether section 8 would present a
constitutional problem by permitting the court o commit a person
under OGRS chapter 426 even though there was no one willing to say that
person was presently mentally ill and in neesd of care and treatment
but rather someone to sav. that at the time of the crime he was thus
afflicted. Professor Platt replied that before the judge could commit
the person,; a hearing would have to be held to determine his mental
condition at the time of the hearing. He said that Judge Burns was
correct in stating that the court could not commit him because of his
condition at the time of the trial.



Page 9

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subcommnitiee Ho. 3

Minutes, October 31, 1968

To be absoluotely certain that the defendant's constitutional
rights were not wvielated, Professor Platt contended that a commitment
hearing on the defendant's mental condition should be conducted in
every case and, he said, his statement extended to proceedings under
ORS 136.730 which did not reguire s hearing. He noted that the Model
Penal Code commentary to section 4.03 suggested that it was necessary
in some cases to hold a hearing because the testimony at the trial
made it clzar that the defendant had a mental disease or defect
although, he commented, it was an anomaly to say that a person could
be capable of standing trial if he were so afflicted, Judge Burns
related that the majority of cases of this type would be non-jury
cases and in theose circumstances the psychiatrist freguently would
have examined the defendant within the last few days so that the
diagnosis would be a current analysis of his condition. Professor
Platt indicated that section 8 recognized that Ffact.

Judge Burns cutlined the situation in Multnomah County where
Judge Dickson, 28 probate judge, handled civil commitments. Under
section 8, he said, the trial judge in Multnomah County would be
required to send a defendant, acguitted by reason of the provisions of
section 2, to the probate judge. He also ncted that there were
counties where the county judge or the district judge conducted mental
hearings and still other counties whers the circuit judge who tried
the case would alsc be the judge who conducted the mental hearing. He
observed that the trial judge had the benefit of observation of *the
defendant during the course of the trial and would perhaps be in a
better position to maks a determination as to his mental condition.

Professor Platt indicated that section 8 would permit either the
trial judge or another judge to initiate proceedings under ORS chapter
426, but he had perscnally thought of the trial judge following
through on each case rather than sending the defendant to a different
judge. Judge Burns noted that the =est under ORS chapter 426 was not
the person's dangercusness to society but rather whether he was in
naad of care and trzatment,

Senator Yturri asked Judge Burns what he would do today if the
situation occurred where a defendant was acguitted becauce of partial
responsibility and the judge was of the opinion that the defendant was
suffering from a mental iliness., Judge Burns replied that he would
turn that person loose unless the district attorney or scmeone else
signed a notice of mental illness. Senator Yturri commented that
section 8 would furnish a response to a legitimate public reaction
against freeing scomeocne who was potentially dangerous to society.

Professor Platt indicated that section 8§ would alsc give the
court the opportunity to decide what the grounds were for the Jury's
decision and if the court felt the grounds were not mental illnass,
the declsion te invoke section B would be in the discretion of the
court,



Page 10

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subcommittes Ho. 3

Minutes, Cetober 31, 19568

Judge Burns commented that there might be hidden dangers in
sectilon but once it was circulated to district attorneys, judges
and defense abtornays, the commititse would probably lsarn about Lhem.

Mr. Knight cbserved that in his own experience a majority of the
defendants using the defense of insanity were not civilly commitable
because they were not mentally i1l at the time of the trial and even
if they were committed by the court, the State Hospital returned them
to society within two or three wseks, Professor Platt replied that
evaen though the defendsnt was releassd in a short time, he would have
raceived the benefit of some expert medical attention. Judge Burns
said that in the typical situation of a2 person scquitted by reason of
ingsanity under present law, the State Hospital had examined the defend-
ant prior fto trisl and determined that he d4id not gqualify under the
M'Naghten rule. If the court, following zequittal becauss of the in-
sanity dafense, then committed him to the State Hospital, the psy-
chiatrists would ordinarily say that he was not mentally impaired,

did not need care and treatment, and they wounld release him in & shork
time. Judge Burns noted that the State Hospital sometimes ignored

the rule in Newton v. Brooks, 8l Or. Adv., Sh, 639 {1967), which held
that a patient could not be discharged until deemed sane and not
dangerous to society. Professor Platt replied that under the propossd
dgraft the crifterion for release would be dangerousnass to himself

or others,

Chairman Harlan asked 1f the committes wished to inszert "trizl"
before "court" in seetion 8, Judge Burns proposed to have Professor
Platt reword the section to permit the trial judge to conduct mental
hearings where probate courts were departmentalized, az in Mulbnomah
County, and in countles where mental problema were held before the
county or district court. Profeszor Platt indicated the =ection as
redrafted would provide that the triasl court may initiate and conduect
procesdings pursuant to the provisions of ORS chapter L26.

Judge Burnsg moved that section B be approved for submission to the
fuil Commission with the understanding that it would be redrafted as
outiined by Frofessor Platt in the preceding paragraph. Chairman Harlan
seconded and themtion carried. '

Section 9. Form of verdict following succssaful dsfense of
insanity. TFrofsssor Platt explained that mection O reflected existing.
policy in Qregon law but used the test of mental disesse or defsct
rather than insanity. Chairman Harlan commented that the draft in
the preceding sections had been concerned with partial responzibility
and asked if section 9 should also refer to an acquittal on grounds
of partial responsibility. Judge PBurns noted that in a partial
responsibility defense the court would not be submitting an insanity
form of verdict and section 9 would therefore relate only to section 1.
Chairman Harlan suggested section 9 might be eclarified by inserting
"pursuant to the provisions of section 1 of this Article." Profasasor




Fages 11

Criminal Law Hevizion Commission
Subconmittes No., 3

Minutes, Octobar 31, 1968

Plabt agreed this was the intent of the se¢ction and said he could ses
o harm in includlng that language, particularly 31nce “respon31bility
Wwag a new Lterm in Oregon law replacing "insanity."

Mr. Knight asked why the term "inszanity" should not be used and
was told by Professor Platt that insanity and mental disease or defsct
did not mean the same thing. The entire draft, he said, employed the
term "irresponsibility" in order to be consistent with the title of
the Article itself, Mr. Paillette was of the opinion that “inaanity"
ghould not be used in the draft at 2ll and should be dalatad from the
title in section 9 as well as szsetions 3 and 10.

Judge Burns asked how a verdict form would be warded under section
9 and was told by Professor Platt that the verdict would say, "The
dafandant is found not gullty on the grounds of mental dissase or
dafect excluding responsibility.” He suggested that the section might
be amended to read ". . . and the verdict and judgment shall state
the defendant is fcund not gullty by reason of mental disease or
defect excluding responsibility.” Judge Burns said that the verdict
form traditionally stated that the defendant was "found not guilty
by reason of insanity" and without specifically calling a change iu
verdict form to the attention of the judges, many. of them might
continue to use the traditional form. After further dlscussion, the

committee agreed that the form of wverdict should be 1ncluded in the
commantary.

Judge Burns questionsad the need to include "and judgment” in
sectbion 9 inasmuch as the verdict was Includsd in the judgment in
most arseas. Senator Yturri commented that it would do no harm to
retain the phrase and the committes agrsed.

Judge Burns moved, zeconded by Mr. Knight, that section 9 be
adopted with the feollowing amendments:

(1) Insert 'pursuant to the provisions of section 1 of this
Article” after "responsibility",

{2) Substitute "irresponsibility" for "insanity" in the titls.

(3} Insert in the commentary a statement to the affect that
the Commission believes it desirable to stress the different form of
verdict to be used by the courts becaunse of the change in lsnguage in
sechion 1 of thils Article, the correct verdict form being: “The
defendant Iz found neot zullty on the grounds of mental dlseasze or
defoct excluding responsibility.”

(4) Substitute "irresponsibility” for "insanity" in the titles
of sections 3 and 10.



FPage 12

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subcomnlttes No. 3

Minutes, October 31, 1968

Chairman Harlan objected to the use of the term "irresponsibility"
in the section titles and said he would prefer to use "not Tesponsible
or "mental disease or defect" because of the unFfavorable connotation
lnherent in the word "irreaponsible." Professor Platt said that the
term to be employed should be as short az possible and he was of tha
opinion that "irresponsibility" was an accurate term,

Vote was then taken on Judge Burns' motion which carried.
Chairman Harlan voted against the motion becanse of his objestion to
the term "irresponsibility" in the headings of sections 3, 9 and 10.

Section 10, Aeguittal by reazon of irresponsibility; release or
commitment; petition for discharge. Professor Platt explained that
section 10 was derived, with very minor changes, from the proposed
California draft and grants discretion to the court to choose one of
several courses following a verdict of not guilty by reascn of
irresponsibility. If the court considers the defandant to be dangerous
to others or to himselfl (not to property), it may relsase him to
probation officers with conditions for his surveillarnce or treastment.
If the court feels his problem is more ssriocus, it may commit him to
the Institution. In the first instance if it has committed him to
supervision, the court must within five years review that cormitment
and if his condition has worsened, he may then be committed to the
Oregon State Hospital. This ecourse provides a maximum of Tlexibility,
he zaid, and provides open ended commitment power in the unusual cass.
Under section 10 it would no longer be the doector at the State Hospital
who makes the final determination conecerning the patient:'s relesse but
changes the policy to require the court to make the final decision.
The reasson for the change in policy, he explained, was that the
decision to relesse the patient was a community decision where Ffactors
other than medical conslderations were involved, and the court should
reflect the community's position., Such a volicy would tend to remove
preasures on the medical staff st the State Hospital and in close
cases where they were reasonably convinced that the man should be
released but were not willing to assume the risk of returning him to
society, ths burden would be placed on the court.

In reply o a question by Judge Burns, FProfessor Platt explainsd
that subsection (5} would force the court te relsase s persocn from
supervisiocn if he had been in custody for more than five years and -
was no longer dangerous. Judge Burns contended that the subsection
did not clearly state that if a person had been placed under super-
vigion for a time and then committed to the State Hospital, at tha
expiration of five years it was the court's function to make =z
determination as to his fitness for release. He 2aid he understood
the subsection to mean that the Oregon gtate Hospital made that
decision, and Professor FPlatt replied that he could amend that section
to mske the intended maaning more clear.



Poge 13

Criminal Law Revision Commigsion
Subcommittes Ho, 3

Minutes, Cctober 31, 1968

Senator Yturrl asked if it wss appropriate to include tha court
at that stage in every case. Professor FPlatt replied there were so
many factors that varled from one psychiatrist to anothar and so
much conflict within the profasszion itself that no one could be
really sure, as a commnity matter, that the particular judgment of
those experts was the kind of Judgment to be totally relied upon, and
this was one reason for inaserting the courts and legal processes into
the situation. Mr. Paillette indicated approval of Professor Platt's
comment and saild the law had put tne defendant iInto the hospital and
the law should say when he was to be raleased.

Senator Yturrl commented that the judge couldn't be expected o
follow a defendant's progress through two or thres years of treatment
at the State Heospital. When the Supsrintendent recormended a2 person
Tor relessea, it ssemed 1likely that the judge would rely upon that
recommendation because he was in a better positlon than the judge to
make that determination having followesd the defendant’s progress on
a day-by-day basis. Professor Platt agreed that the judge would
probably take the reconmendation of the Heospital in a great majority
of cases, but Tthe safeguard remained thai he wWas not required to do so.

Mr. Enight noted there wounld be an antomatic hesring at the end
of the five year period and askesd how often thereafter g hearing would
be required in the event the person was not released st that time.
Professor Platt replied that the hearing was not asutomatic because
the state was not required to keep track of the lapse of time, butb
the defendant did have the right tc be discharged after five years
unless it could be shown that he was atill dangerous to other persons.

Judge Burns commented that the Superintendent might find the
procedure ocutlined in section 10 to be clumsy in that every time the
State Hesplial wanted to parols or release a person In this category,
the recommendation would have to be justified to the court. He also
advised that the procedure might add a sizeable burden to the case-
ipad of the courts, to the staff of the Hospital, and to their apace
requirements,

Judge Burna said that as he read zection 10, after five years
had elapsed, the defendant would ba discharged unless the state pmoved
he was dangerous to the perscn of others. Professor Platt replied that
it was his intent to keep the burden on the defendant even at the end
of the five year explratioen period. Judge Burns commented that the
draft appearsed te say that when he sought his relesse prior to the
end of the five wyears, he had the burden; on the other hand, if the
state sought hia releass shoprt of five years, it was not clear where
the burden of proof lay. Professor Platt commented that after 90 days
if the psrson requested release, he had the burden of proof, After
five years, the committee should descide who had the burden and who
was to trigger the hearing process because at the end of that time the
State Hespital Wwas redquired to make a dierminaticn as te his sultability
for release.



Page 1h

Crimina) Law Revision Commiassion
Subcommittes No., 2

Minutes, OCctober 31, 1968

Mr. Knight commented tiu: tho doefondast was placed in the State
Hospital because of the act he committed and during his stay in the
institution there was 1ittle evidence to show whether he was still
dangerous because he would have no oppeortunity to commit ancther
crime. He urged that the buwrden of proof be placed on the defendant
at any stage of the process. Senator Yturrl remarked that there were
many ways the Hospital could gauge a patient'szs relliability--through
his association with other paticnts and his gencral demsanor at the
hospitel, to name only two.

Judge Burns was of the opinion that if the Hospital recommended
release, the burden shmuld not than be on the defendant %o prove he
was no longer dangerous. If the defendant himseif requested release
short of flve years, he should have the burden to prove ha was not
dangerous and the seme thing should be trie at the end of the five year
pericd. If, however, le werec sent back to the State Hospital at the
end of the five year period, Judge Burns asked what procedure for
release was to be followed subseguent te his return bo the institution.
Professor Platt replied that he could still apply for a discharge
under subsection (1) (b}, Scoator ¥turri contended that subsestion
(3) {b) would regquire soms clarification by inclusion of = sbatement
to the effect that: afber the five year pericd, he waz entitled to
apply for discharge under that subssctica. Judgs Burns expressed
agraement and added that subsection (3) (a4} should also be clarified
te sta%e that the Supurintendsntts autherity extendsad following
commitment aftsr the initial five year period. Professor Platt ex-
prossed concurrence With these supresbtions sud =sked what the committee
wished o do with the guestion on burden of procf.

Chairman Harlan expressed concern over requiring the defendant
to prove his fitness for relesse by a preponderance of the evidence,
since this was not a criminal proeeeding and hs was not being punished,
and asked if z constituiional guesation was invelverd. Sehateor Yturri
was of the opinion that since public saiety was involved, there would
be no constitvtionsd problem. The committes agreed that if the defondant
raised the Issne, the burden would be on him but if the Hospital
recommenda2d his roelease, the burden wos on the state.

Judge Burns pointed cut that at the end of five years the draft
said the person could be released if he was no longer dangerous to
otherz; prior to the expiration of the five year period the criterion
was danger %o himself or to sothers. He asked why this distinetion
was made in seection 1O. ¥Mr. Knight was of the opinion that the
criterion for danger "to himself" should bs deletsd. If he was
dangerons to himself, he =2zid, he should be committed under a civil
comaitment rather than under criminal vrocesdings. Professor Plakt
replied that thers was a matter of humanity involved and suggested that
the draft should be consistent and retain danger to himselfl or to
others as a criterion both befora and after the five year period,



Page 15

Criminal Law Reviaion Conmission
Subcommittee ¥Ho.3

Minutes, October 31, 1958

Judge Burns nctsd that the commentary on page 20 of the draft said
that a five year periocd under supervision plus a five year commitk-
ment could result in a ten year maximuem period of detention before the
provisiona of subssction (5) could be invoked. Professor Platt replied
that the commentary was in error.

My, Knight suggested, and Judge Burns agreed, that the ssction
should comtain a limitation on how often a person could file for

release. He called attention to seetion .08 (5) of the MPC which

said:
", . . if the determination of the Court be adverse

to the application, such person shall not bse permitted %o

file a"further application until [one year] has elapsed

- | ]

Professor Platt indicated it would be a simple matter to
insert a provision to that effect In subsection (3} {b) and suggested
that six montha be inserfed as the time limit pending suggestions from
- psychiatriasts and judges as to whether that pericd of tims would be
too long or too short.

Juadge Burns called attention to subsasetion (2) which used the
term "probation officers of ths court.” This term, he said, would be
applicable in California but not in Oregon and suggested the draft
should say "State Board of Parcle and Probation" although he was not
certain that agency's workload would permit them to sssume this
further duty or even that they were the onss whe should assume this
responsibility. Professor Platt was of the opinion thet the draft
should contain as much flexibility as possible and suggested that it
be amended to provide that the defendant bs released %o an:agency
chosen by the court. Judge Burns commentsd that typically the court
would release him teo the supervision of the county mental heaslth
clinic but the supervision under those conditions was very minimal.
Mr. Paillette Indicated that parole and probation officers dealt only
with defendants whoe had been found gullty and Judge Burns added thatb
if he was relsased to a probation officer, the State Board of Parole
gnd Frobation would have to approve the order and because of their
heavy caseload, might not choose to mccept the defendsnt Into their
care. FProfessor Platt sald this same point might be true of othar
agencisgs ns welli,

My, Paillette suppested deletion of the phrase "including
gupervision by the probation officers of the court." The subsection
would then allew the court toe place him under such supervision sa it
deemed proper.

Mr, Enight suggested the subscetion say "supervision and
conditions" in order to permit the court to place certzin conditions
upon the defendant's release just as it did when a defendant was




Page 16

Criminal Law Revision Commisasion
Subcommities Ho. 3

Minutes, Oectober 31, 1968

released on probation. Profeazsor Platt was of the opinion that the
Judge had this discretion under section 10 without further amend-
ment,

Frofessor Platt assked if the committee wantsed to bring in an
avtomatic provision for a hearing instituted by the state after five
ysars. dJudge Burns -recommended that the State Hospital be required
to notify the court that the five year period had expired because
the defendant would be in the custody of the Hospital and they would
have his active records on file. At the end of five years the
Hospital should send a notice to the court saying he had been under
supervision or commitment for five years. Ths notice should also
include a determination as to whether he was still dangercus to him-
self" or to others.

Professor Platt said that in the situztion wherse the defendant
was in the community under supervision for five years the Hoapital
would not necessarily have his records and would have no way of know-
ing that the five years had expired. Judge Burns indicated that an
analagous situation was & person who was free on probatien; in those
casga the court did not sign an order terminating probation when the
beriod sxpired. The court, he said, received a report from the
probation officer saying the fellowwms getting along fine and
termination would cecur on & certain date. He suggested that the same
situation could apply in the cases under discussion. If the defendant
was in the community and the five year period expired, the supervision
would sutomatieally terminate without further action by the court.

Judge Burns moved that section 10 be adopted with the following
amendmentsa

(1) Delete ",including supervision by the probation officsers
of the court,” in subsection (2)}.

(2) In subsection {3} (b) insert = provision that the defendant
may not fils an application for release until six months hes slapsed
from the time of the previous filing.

{3) HMake clear that subsections (3} (a) and (3) {b) are applicable
to subsection (5) in the event the defendant is committed to the
Oregon 3tate Hospital after the five year period has expired.

(i) In subsection {5) after "present a substantiel danger”
insert “to himseslfl or".

(5} Make clear that there will be a court hearing at the end
of flve years and the dscision to discharge at that time 3s a
court decision,

(6) The Oregon State Hospital is required to give notice to
the court that the defendant's five year period has expired and the



Page 17

Criminal Law Revision Commisaion
Subcominittas No. 3

Minutas, October 31, 1968

notice shall requsst a hearing and contain a statement that he should
be relesased or should not bs rsleased. If the Shtate Hospitael =aaid

he was dangsrous to himself or the person of others, the burden

shal) be on the defsndant: if he iz determined to be not dangerous,
the burden to prove otherwise shall be on the state.

Mr. Knight seconded the motion sad it carrisd wnanimously.
A recess was taken at this point.

Section 11, Mental disemse or defect excluding fitness to
proceed. Preofessor Ylatt explained that sectilen 11 adaed nothing new
Lo sxisting Oregon law but it 4id clarify the kind of evidencs
wihich would be appropriste in a trisl on the issus of fitness to
procesad,

Chairman Harlan asked why subsection (2) was included in the
draft and Judge Burns commented that it was his impression that s
man Who was insane could nobt be sentenced under the exiating law.

He thought that inclusion of subsection (2} might increass delaying
tectics in the courts and Mr. Pailletts indicated that undern present
law the court could order anm exemination of the defendant bafors
sentencing to detormine i the defendant undsrstood the rrocesdings
against him. He waa of the opinion that section 11 would accomplish
everything that was intended to be accomplished if subsection (2)
were deleied becaude tho preamble said "cannot be proceeded against
or zentenced.”

After a further discussiuvn, Judge Burns moved, seconded by
Mr. Enight, that section 11 be adopted with subsection (2} deleted
in its entiraty and that the subsection number "{1)" be daleted
with subsections (a) through (&) renumbered (1) through (), The
motlon carried, Chairman Harlan voted no becanse he wanted to give
rore thought to the policy invelived in section 11,

Section 12. Psychiatric examination of defendant op issue of
fitness to proceed, Professor Plati indicabed bthers Wervs many
similarities betwecn section 12 and present Oregon practice, but one
dlssimilarity was specification of what the roport pf the psychiatrist
chowld include which was a prectical matter not presently dealt with
in the stetutes., He expressed the view that this provision would be
bonoficinr to the courts in helping them to get the kind of paychiatrie
reports which would be most ussful to them. Judge Burns voluntsered
to send copies of several psychiatric raports to nomters of the
comnittee 0 they could see what the reports normally containad.

Senator Yturri asalred if subsection (1) should be in some way
related to section Il in addition to the statement in subssction (2) (cl.
He gsuggeated that subsection (1) read ", . .the defendant's fitness



—r

Page 18

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subecommittes No. 3

Minutes, October 31, 1968

te proceed by reasson of incompsbtency as defined in section 11,".
Frofessor Plabt agreed that the addition of that phrass would clarify
the meaning of subsectien {1).

Professor Platt sxplained that under section 12 thes desfendant
was again entitled to have his own psychiatrist at the hearing and
since the committes had mgresd to submit s similar provision in

section 7 to the full Commission, he recommendsd that it be retained
in section 12.

Judge Burns expreased the opposing view for the reasen that the
defendant at this stage was not engaged in an adversary rrocesding.
The psychiatric exemination was sometimesz made at the request of the
defensde attorney and oftentimes at the reguest of the district attorney,
but the procedure wns not an adversarial one. The psychistrist :
conducted the examination on behalf of the eourt, not the state, he
said, and he questioned the necesaity for two exeminations. Professor
Platt agreed because the court, rather than ths jury, would receive
the report of the examination.

Professor Platt said that the committee could speculate aboutb
vhether Shepard v, Bowe would apply in this situation and he was
inclined to think 1t would apply because any testimony that later
stermed from the examination would be within the doctrine of sslf.-
incriminatien. Judge Burns said that if the defendant were examined
by & "henging psychiatrist”, there should be some loophole or escape
hateh for the defendant to obtain an examination by a psychiatrist
of his choice to determine the question of his fitness to proceed,
but he opposed the provision entitling him to & psychiatrist in
avery case,

Professor Platt indicamted that ir that provision were delsted,
the thought contained in the present statute should be inserted in
section 12¢: "Other evidence regarding the defendsntls mental condition
may be introduced at the hearing by either party." This would permit
the defendant to argus before the court on the basis of his own
paychistriat's findings.

Sepator Yturrl commented that if an examination were requested
in the middle of g trial, it would be unfair for the defendant to ba
denied the opportunity to have his own psychlatrist present and
participating at the examination conducted by the psychiatrist which
the court appointed at the bshest of the distriet attorney. The
defendant's psychiatrist, he said, sheuld bs given en opportunity to
testify as to what was done at the exemination, how it was condusted
end the reason that the state pasychiatrist was in error.

Judge Burns e-mmented that if the court, on 1ts own motion or
on the motion of either party, entertained any doubta of the
delsndant’s fitness to proceed, it would order sn exemination regard-



Fage 19

. Criminal Taw Revision Commlssion
Subcommittes Vo, 3

Minutes, October 31, 1968

less of whether the doubt arose before or during the trisl, If the
doubt was iIn the courtis mind, he asked, why waa it tecessaTy Lo have
two psychliatrists examine the defendant since the examination was
conducted on the court’s behalf. Professor Platt sxplained that ths
provigion granting the defendant the right to have his psychistrist
prgsent at the examinatlon was contained in section 12 because it
related to subsection {1) of section 13 and conbtinued the policy of
existing law that the court, rather than the jury, heard the iasue

of fitness to proceed.

Senator ¥Yturri called attention to the first sentence of
ORS 136.150 (1) and sugpested that the draft follow this same type
oF procedure snd add the provisions with respect to the type of
psychiatrie reports to be required, If this course were followed,
the defendant would then have an opportunity to be examined by his
own psychlatrist and his pights would be fully protected. Professor
Platt concurred with Senator ¥turrils suggestion.

. Judge Burns remarked that the present statute clearly permitted
the court to appoint more than one psychistrist but if it did so,
Which it normally &id not, they would both be court psyechistrists.
Existing law did not, however, prevent the defendant's hiring his own
psychiatrist; however, the court appointment of the second expert
wags within the discretion of the court. Professor Platt obzerved
that ihis was an unsettled area in the law. The indicatlons were,
he said, that the United States Supreme Court was moving in the
direction of a full panoply of experts for the defendant. Whenever
& new law provided a defendent with the right %o an expert, that
law was foreasting, and he thought it was forscasting correctly,
vwhat the law would wltimately be. Chairman Harlan asked if a possible
compromise would be to let the defendant's attorney attend the
examination. dJudge Burns objected to extending ths rule in Sheperd v,
Bowe when it was not nscegsary to do so, and Chairman Harlen suggested
that a period be placed after "as the court determines to bs necessary
for the purpose" in section 12 (1)}.

Chairman Yturri proposed to subatitute ORS 136,150 for sub-
section (1) of section 12 and retain subssctions (2), (3) and (4} of
section 12. Professor Platt contended that ORS 136,150 waa unneces-
sarily cumberzome and mueh of it was covered in subssction (1).

Other then the smendment suggested earlier by Senator Yturri in
subsaction (1), Professor Platt said, the only change he advoested
would be fto delets the phrase suggested by Chairmen Harlan st the

end of the subsection after "necezsary for the purpose" and insert

in its place the lasi sentence of ORS 136.150 (1), He alsc called
attention to the fact that the dralt extended the period for an
examination to 60 days rather than 30 deys as provided in ORS 136,150,
The committee agrsed to delets "60" mnd insert "30" in subssection (1}
and to leave to the discretion of the judge 2 commitment for a

longer period.



Fage 20

Criminal Law Revision Commisaion
Subcommittee Na. 3

Minutes, October 31, 1948

Mr. Enight suggested the last sentence in ORS 136.150 (3} be
included in section 13 rather than section 12 and the committee
agread.

Judge Burns nmoved that section 12 be adopted with the following
amendmenta :

{1) TIn subszction (1) after "defendsnt's fitmess to Erocead“
insert "by reason of incompetency as dsfined in section 11

(2} At the snd of subsection {1) deiete "and mey direct that
a qualifisd psychlatrist reteined by the defendant be permitted o
witness and participate in the examination,”

(3} In subsection (1) delete "60" and insert "30".

(L) See page 21 of these minutes for emendment to ssction 13.

The motion was secondsd by Mr. Knight and carried.

Section 13. Determination of fitness tc proceed; affect of
finding of unfitness; proceedings if fitness is regained; pre-trial

legal objections by defense counsel. Judge Burns noted thst the
last sentence of section 13 {1} contemplated two paychiatrists and

suggested that languasge be corrected when the section was redrafied.

With respect to subsection (2) Mr, Knight noted that the second
sentence made provision for the court, the Superintendsent or the
district attorney to move to resume the proceading and indlestsd
thers was & poasibility that the dafendant might Teel he was compoetent
to stand trial and should be included in those permitied to so movs.
To solve the problem Judge Burns suggested "of either party" be
substituted for "the district attorney",

Senabor Yturrl expressed the view that the next sentence in the
draft imposed quite a responsibility on the .court by permitting the
judge to either discharge or commit the defendant if he felt that
too much time had slapsed since the defendant'a commitment. Frofessor
Platt sxplained that the district attorney could be under gregat public
pressure to prosecute the case even though & great desl of time had
aelapsed, and thls provision would allow the court to make the decision.
Mpr. Paillette expressed opposition to the provizion and said he did
not see how the mere passage of time would maeke it unjust to resums
- Lhecriminal proceeding. He agreed with Judge Burns' statement that
it would invelve & rare cage and added that it was also a rare case
+ thet improved for the stete as the years went by. The state had
the burden of proof, he said, and passage of time usually worked
in favor of the defense which was one more reason why the dscision
to proceed should rest with the district attorney. If the district
ettorney chose to ask for a dismissal, he said, he could do se with-



Page 21

Criminel Lsw Revision Commission
Subcommitiee No., 3

Minutes, October 31, 1968

out a specific provision written into this section. Judge Burns
replied that if the district attorney moved for dismisssl, he could
not imagine s judge denying his motion. Senator Yturri ssid that if
a person had been in the State Hospital for four yeers for a murder
in which there was considerable public interest, ths judge was not
going to dismiss that case if the defendant regained his compatency
8% the end of the four years. He said thet 3f the ssction were
smended to say that the court could dismiss upon the application or
motion of the district attorney, the assction would, at least by
implication, aay that the court could not dismiss except upon such
appiication or motion. He expressed the view that it was preferable
to inelude the provision granting the judge discretion to dismisa

the case rather than to teske the chance of permitting s distriot
attorney to go through a trial needlessly. Mr. KEnight said that if

a porson had been in the State Hospital for an wxtended pesriod, there
wes not much queation but that the trisl would result in & verdict

of not guilty by resson of insanity, end Judge Burns noted that the
cases of this kind were 3o rare as to be hardly worthy of consideration,

As a compromise, Mr. Paillette suggested that "on motion of
2ither party" bs inserted after "the conrt” in the third liine from
the bottem of page 29 of the draft and the committee amccepted this
revision,

With prespect to subsection (3) Judge Burns commented that if
the defendant was in the State Hospital because he was so mentally
defective as to be unfit to proceed, the chances were good that he
would be in the State Hosplital anyway under a civil commitment
procedures,. Professor Platt replied that if he was thers because he
was unfif to procsed, the test applied to thet commltment was not
one of dengerousness to society. He could be completely harmiess and
gtill be unable to understend the evidence or masist his counsel.
Mr. Paillette commented thet the provision in subsection (3) would
do no harm to elther side, procedurally or as a matbter of ripht to
the defendant.

Judgs Burna moved thet section 13 be approved with the following
amendments :

(1) At the end of subsection {1), insert the laat sentence of
ORS 136,150 (1): "Other evidence regarding the defendant's mental
condition may be introduced at the hearing by either party.”

{2) Revise subsection (1) to reflect the fact that there will
not necessarily be twe psychiatrista involved in every examination.

{3) In subsection (E]11 line 7, delets "the district attorney”
and insert "of elther party”.

{lL) In subsection (2), line 12, after "ths court" insert "on
motion of aither party".

Mr. Enight seconded end the motion carried unanimously.



—

Page 22 - "

Criminal Law Revision Commission
Subeommlites No, 3

Minutes, October 31, 1968

Intoxication section. Professor Platt asked if the committes
wished to include a section on intoxication in the Responsibility
Article. The committee agresd thet Commission action on the
Responsibility Artiecle should not be pestvoned for thet reason and
the intoxication section could as logically be included under
Prineciples of Liability.

Rext Mgatiﬁg

Mr. Paillette said he would check with Professor Arthur within
the next few days to determine when he would be ready to submit his
next draft o the subcomittes. A date for the next mesting was
discussed and Judge Burns suggeated the committes delay a Future
meoting until after the full Commission met on November 21 snd 22.

Misncellsneous Matters

Mr, Palllette called attention to a lstter he hed raeceived
from Judge Gua J, Solomon of the U. §. District Court in Portland
Inviting Subcommittee Ne. 3 and ths Reporters to s zeminar on
"Psychiatry and the Courts® to bs heid in his courtroom on Saturdsay,
Novembar 9. He agsked anyons who might be attending to communiecate
directly with Judge Solcmon,

Senator Yturri sald he had raceived a letter from Mr. Robert
Chendler indlcating his insbility teo attend the Commisaiom mesting 1in
November and giving his proxy vote to Sepator John Purna, He pointed
out that the Lommlssion had no rule on proxy votes and should adopt
cne &t the full Commission meeting. Chairmen Harlan indicated he
would be opposed to parmitting proxy votes at Commisslon meetings,

Judge Burns sdvised that he and Senator Burns had discussed the
advisgbility of inviting all Senate and House members from Multnomash
County to a meeting to explain to them the function and importanca
of the Criminal Lew Revision Commission, to apprise them of the
Commission's progress and smount of time spent thus far and to impress
them with the necessity of its continuation during the coming biemnium,
Senator Yturrl expressed approval of this suggesation,

Tha meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p. m.

Reapastfunlly submisted,

Mildred E. Carpenter, Clerk
Criminal Law Reviaion Commission



